
Licensing Requirements

STATE
PRE-

LICENSING 
COURSE

PRE-
LICENSING 
REQUIRED?

REQUIREMENTS EXAM SCHEDULING NAME OF EXAM EXAM COST RESCHEDULING 
RULES

LICENSE 
COSTS FINGERPRINTING APPLYING FOR 

LICENSE NOTES ADDITIONAL SITE TO 
USE FOR HELP

AL Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time
 https://training.ua.edu/

insurance-testing/
insurance-testing-
registration.php 

Health Only 
Producer $50.00

An exam can only 
be rescheduled in 

the event of an 
illness, death in the 

family

$80.00
https://

fieldprintalabama.com/
individuals

NIPR.com

Alabama is now required 
to verify the citizenship of 

ALL APPLICANTS. 
https://aldoi.gov/

LicenseeCZ/Initial.aspx 

https://www.aldoi.gov/
Licensing/Certificate of Completion

AR Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time
https://

home.psiexams.com/#/
home

Health Examination $50.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $25.00

https://www.ark.org/
background-check/

index.php/home/index/aid
NIPR.com

The state background 
check and application 
for license has to be 
done FIRST before 

they can schedule an 
exam.

https://
www.insurance.arkansas.g
ov/site/assets/files/1744/
psi_exam_handbook.pdf

Proctored & Course 
Certificate

AZ Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

www.prometric.com/
arizona/insurance

Producers Accident 
& Health or 
Sickness”

$38.00
(3) day notice 

required or pay $40 
fee

$120.00
https://

arizona.fieldprint.com/ NIPR.com N/A https://insurance.az.gov/
producers

Fingerprint Code: INS-055.A

CA Xcel Solutions 
or ExamFX Yes

32 hours of course time

https://test-
takers.psiexams.com/

cadi

CA PSI Site – 
Accident & Health 
Agent Examination

$88.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $188.00

For the complete list of acceptable 
fingerprinting options, please 

review this link: https://
www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-

industry/0200-prod-licensing/0100-
applicant-info/0300-ca-fingerprint/

index.cfm

NIPR.com or 
sircon.com N/A

http://
www.insurance.ca.gov/

0200-industry/
Proctored & Course 

Certificate

CO Xcel Solutions Yes Proctored & Course 
Certificate

https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/co/insurance

InsCO_Health02: CO 
Accident and Health 

Producer
$41.00

Call  (800) 274-2616 at 
least (48) hours before 
the exam to change or 

cancel
$47.00 N/A

NIPR.com
N/A

https://doi.colorado.gov/
insurance-industry/for-

producers/agentssircon.com

DE Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/de/insurance

InsDE_Health02 $90.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $100.00

https://dsp.delaware.gov/
obtaining-a-certified-

criminal-history/
NIPR.com

Agents need to 
apply for license on 

NIPR first. 

https://
insurance.delaware.

gov/

FL Xcel Solutions Yes

40 hours of course time
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/fl/insurance

FLA Health Agent 
(0240) $44.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $50.00
https://fl.ibtfingerprint.com/?
RESTART&DFSORI=DFS-1-

FL921060Z

https://
dice.fldfs.com/

public/
pb_index.aspx

An agent must 
apply for license & 
finish the course 

before scheduling 
an exam

https://
www.myfloridacfo.com/

division/agents/licensing
MUST BE DONE BEFORE 

APPLYING

GA Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/ga/insurance

02 Accident & 
Sickness $63.00

Call  (800) 274-0488 
at least (48) hours 
before the exam to 
change or cancel

$120.00

https://fieldprintgeorgia.com/
individuals

NIPR.com

Complete affidavit: 
https://

oci.georgia.gov/
citizenship-affidavit

https://oci.georgia.gov/
agents-agency-licensing

Certificate of Completion
YOU MUST APPLY FOR LICENSE 

BEFORE GETTING 
FINGERPRINTED

HI Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/hi/insurance

InsHI_Health02 
Accident and Health 

or Sickness
$75.00

Call  (800) 274-2608 at 
least (48) hours before 
the exam to change or 

cancel

$150 - $200

http://www.fieldprinthawaii.com

NIPR.com N/A

http://cca.hawaii.gov/
ins/producers/

instructions_insurance_l
icense/

Fingerprint Code: HI-DCCA-
INS

IA Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/ia/insurance

12-IA-02 Accident & 
Health or Sickness $49.00

Call  (877) 540-5825 at 
least (48) hours before 
the exam to change or 

cancel

$50.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A
https://iid.iowa.gov/
obtaining-a-new-

license-or-authority

ID Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.psiexams.com/#/
home

IDAHO DISABILITY/
HEALTH PRODUCER $60.00

Call  (855) 807-3999 at 
least (48) hours before 
the exam to change or 

cancel

$80.00
https://doi.idaho.gov/

industry/licensing-services/
testing-and-fingerprints/

NIPR.com
ID Fingerprinting is 
taking 6-8 weeks to 

process

https://doi.idaho.gov/
industry/licensing-

services/

IL Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours per line of 
authority; with 7.5 of the 20 
hours being completed in a 

classroom setting https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/il/insurance

GEN-Health02 IL 
Accident and Health 
Producer General

$92.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(800) 274-0402 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$215.00 N/A NIPR.com

IL agents will take 2 
exams. After passing 
the examination you 

must wait 5 days 
before applying online 

https://idoi.illinois.gov/
producers.html

Certificate of Completion
STATE-Health02 IL 
Accident and Health 

Producer State 

IN Xcel Solutions Yes
Proctored & Course 

Certificate

https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/in/insurance

Health $69.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(866) 895-0496 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$40.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A https://www.in.gov/idoi/
2446.htm

Complete the Kansas Complete fingerprints 
https://insurance.ks.gov/

STATE

1

https://training.ua.edu/insurance-testing/insurance-testing-registration.php
https://fieldprintalabama.com/individuals
http://NIPR.com
https://aldoi.gov/LicenseeCZ/Initial.aspx
https://www.aldoi.gov/Licensing/
https://home.psiexams.com/#/home
https://www.ark.org/background-check/index.php/home/index/aid
http://NIPR.com
https://www.insurance.arkansas.gov/site/assets/files/1744/psi_exam_handbook.pdf
https://www.prometric.com/arizona/insurance
https://arizona.fieldprint.com/
http://NIPR.com
https://insurance.az.gov/producers
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/cadi
https://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/0200-prod-licensing/0100-applicant-info/0300-ca-fingerprint/index.cfm
http://NIPR.com
http://sircon.com
http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0200-industry/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/co/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://doi.colorado.gov/insurance-industry/for-producers/agents
https://www.sircon.com
https://home.pearsonvue.com/de/insurance
https://dsp.delaware.gov/obtaining-a-certified-criminal-history/
https://insurance.delaware.gov/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/fl/insurance
https://fl.ibtfingerprint.com/?RESTART&DFSORI=DFS-1-FL921060Z
https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/agents/licensing
https://home.pearsonvue.com/ga/insurance
https://fieldprintgeorgia.com/individuals
http://NIPR.com
https://oci.georgia.gov/citizenship-affidavit
https://oci.georgia.gov/agents-agency-licensing
https://home.pearsonvue.com/hi/insurance
http://www.fieldprinthawaii.com
http://NIPR.com
http://cca.hawaii.gov/ins/producers/instructions_insurance_license/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/ia/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://iid.iowa.gov/obtaining-a-new-license-or-authority
https://home.psiexams.com/#/home
https://doi.idaho.gov/industry/licensing-services/testing-and-fingerprints/
http://NIPR.com
https://doi.idaho.gov/industry/licensing-services/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/il/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://idoi.illinois.gov/producers.html
https://home.pearsonvue.com/in/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://www.in.gov/idoi/2446.htm
https://home.pearsonvue.com/ks/insurance
https://insurance.ks.gov/documents/agentagency/New-Resident-Checklist.pdf
https://towerii.ksinsurance.org/kid/agentapplicationrequest.do
https://insurance.ks.gov/documents/agentagency/New-Resident-Checklist.pdf


KS Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/ks/insurance

12-KS-02 (Health) $57.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(888) 204-6255 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$50.00
https://insurance.ks.gov/
documents/agentagency/

New-Resident-Checklist.pdf

Complete the Kansas 
Insurance Application 

https://
towerii.ksinsurance.org/

kid/
agentapplicationrequest.

do

Complete fingerprints 
first, This step alone 

could take 10-14 
business days to 

process, so please take 
care of this first! 

https://insurance.ks.gov/
documents/

agentagency/New-
Resident-Checklist.pdf

KY Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time Registration must be 
completed after the 

Department processes your 
application. https://
insurance.ky.gov/

doieservices/UserRole.aspx

Health Producer $55.00

Any changes to 
exam appointments 
should be made 24 
hours prior to the 
scheduled time.

$40.00 https://kcoj.kycourts.net/
FastCheck_Individual/ NIPR.com

The background 
checks from KCOJ 

can sometimes take 
2 weeks to process

https://insurance.ky.gov/
ppc/new_default.aspxCertificate of Completion

LA Xcel Solutions Yes Certificate of Completion
https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
ladi

LA Health and 
Accident or 

Sickness Series 
102

$38.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $75.00

Fingerprinting is done at the 
PSI locations - no appointment 

is needed.
NIPR.com

Louisiana Requires 
A Certificate of 

Course Completion 
BEFORE YOU CAN 

SCHEDULE AN 
EXAM

https://www.ldi.la.gov/
industry/producer-
adjuster/license-

application

MD Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time
https://

www.prometric.com/
maryland/insurance

Accident and Health 
or Sickness 

Producer - 2024
$62.00

If you fail the exam, 
you have to wait 4 

days before 
rescheduling

$54.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A

https://
insurance.maryland.gov

/Producer/Pages/
Frequently-Asked-

Questions.aspx
Certificate of Completion

MI Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time
https://candidate.psiexams.com/

catalog/
fti_agency_license_details.jsp?

fromwhere=findtest&testid=2736

Accident & Health 
Producer 16-66 $41.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $15.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A

https://
www.michigan.gov/difs/
0,5269,7-303-22535_23

032-69154--,00.html
Certificate of Completion

MN Xcel Solutions Yes
20 hours of course time https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
mnins

Accident & Health 
Producer $45.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $50.00 LINK FOR FINGERPRINTS NIPR.com
Recommended to 

fingerprint at PSI testing 
center day of exam

https://mn.gov/
commerce/industries/

insurance/
Proctored & Course 

Certificate

MO Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/mo/insurance

Accident and Health 
Insurance Producer $39.00

Call Pearson VUE at 
(866) 274-4740 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$100.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A https://
insurance.mo.gov/

MS Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/ms/insurance

Accident & Health 
or Sickness 
Producer

$52.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(888) 293-4222 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$100.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A http://www.mid.ms.gov/
Certificate of Completion

MT Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/mt/insurance

InsMT-Health02 $59.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(800) 274-8906 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$49.00
https://csimt.gov/wp-content/

uploads/2023/03/Fingerprints-for-
Insurance-Licensing-Purposes.pdf

NIPR.com N/A https://csimt.gov/
insurance/licensing/

NE Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
neins

_NE Producers 
Sickness, Accident 

and Health
$43.00 Need (24 hours) 

advance notice $50.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A

https://
doi.nebraska.gov/

producers/producer-
licensing

NV Xcel Solutions Yes Proctored & Course 
Certificate

https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/nv/insurance
02 Health $39.00

Call Pearson VUE at 
(800) 274-2609 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$185.00
https://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/
License_Types/Producer/

Individuals/
NIPR.com

Agents want to try 
apply for license and 
then get fingerprinting 
done first since that is 
the part that takes the 

longest. 

https://doi.nv.gov/

NJ Xcel Solutions Yes
20 hours of course time 

& Certificate of 
Completion

https://test-
takers.psiexams.com/

njins/test

NJ Accident and 
Health Producer $38.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $170.00 https://uenroll.identogo.com 
Service code is 2F16Y3 NIPR.com N/A https://www.nj.gov/dobi/

inslic.htm

NM Xcel Solutions No N/A

https://
www.prometric.com/test-
takers/search/insurance/

newmexico

18-26 Accident and 
Health or Sickness 
Insurance Producer

$75.00
Call  (866) 370-3411 
at least (48) hours 
before the exam to 
change or cancel

$30.00
https://nm.state.identogo.com/    
The ORI Number for Office of 
Superintendent of Insurance 

(OSI) is NM920210Z.

NIPR.com N/A https://
www.osi.state.nm.us/

NC Xcel Solutions Yes

20 hours of course time https://
home.pearsonvue.com

/nc/insurance

Accident and Health 
or Sickness Agent $45.00

Call Pearson VUE at 
(800) 274-0668 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$82.00

Print the Fingerprint Submission Packet-
Releases forms from the NIPR email link after 

you submit your license application 

NIPR.com
NC requires that you 
apply for your license 
on NIPR **before you 

do anything else**

https://www.ncdoi.gov/
Proctored & Course 

Certificate

Call Local law enforcement to obtain days/
hours for fingerprinting service; be sure to Kind 

out if the local law enforcement office will do 
Livescan fingerprints for non-criminal reasons. 

https://test- Accident and Health After applying for their license on 

PRE-
LICENSING 
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PRE-
LICENSING 
REQUIRED?

REQUIREMENTS EXAM SCHEDULING NAME OF EXAM EXAM COST RESCHEDULING 
RULES

LICENSE 
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USE FOR HELPSTATE
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https://insurance.ky.gov/doieservices/UserRole.aspx
https://kcoj.kycourts.net/FastCheck_Individual/
http://NIPR.com
https://insurance.ky.gov/ppc/new_default.aspx
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/ladi
http://NIPR.com
https://www.ldi.la.gov/industry/producer-adjuster/license-application
https://www.prometric.com/maryland/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://insurance.maryland.gov/Producer/Pages/Frequently-Asked-Questions.aspx
https://candidate.psiexams.com/catalog/fti_agency_license_details.jsp?fromwhere=findtest&testid=2736
http://NIPR.com
https://www.michigan.gov/difs/0,5269,7-303-22535_23032-69154--,00.html
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/mnins
https://proctor2.psionline.com/media/programs/MN%20INS%20Fingerprint%20hours.pdf
http://NIPR.com
https://mn.gov/commerce/industries/insurance/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/mo/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://insurance.mo.gov/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/ms/insurance
http://NIPR.com
http://www.mid.ms.gov/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/mt/insurance
https://csimt.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Fingerprints-for-Insurance-Licensing-Purposes.pdf
http://NIPR.com
https://csimt.gov/insurance/licensing/
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/neins
http://NIPR.com
https://doi.nebraska.gov/producers/producer-licensing
https://home.pearsonvue.com/nv/insurance
https://doi.nv.gov/Licensing/License_Types/Producer/Individuals/
http://NIPR.com
https://doi.nv.gov/
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/njins/test
https://uenroll.identogo.com
http://NIPR.com
https://www.nj.gov/dobi/inslic.htm
https://www.prometric.com/test-takers/search/insurance/newmexico
https://nm.state.identogo.com/
http://NIPR.com
https://www.osi.state.nm.us/
https://home.pearsonvue.com/nc/insurance
http://NIPR.com
https://www.ncdoi.gov/
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/ndins
http://NIPR.com
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/ndins
http://NIPR.com
https://www.insurance.nd.gov


ND Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
ndins

Accident and Health 
Insurance (Part I 

and II)
$49.00 Need (24 hours) 

advance notice $100.00
After applying for their license on 

NIPR.com, they can get their 
fingerprints done at https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/ndins

NIPR.com N/A https://
www.insurance.nd.gov

OH Xcel Solutions Yes Proctored & Course 
Certificate

https://test-
takers.psiexams.com/

ohins

OH Accident and 
Health Agent Series 

11-45
$49.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $10.00

https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/
portal/gov/odi/agents-and-

agencies/agent-education/national-
webcheck-vendors NIPR.com N/A

https://
insurance.ohio.gov/wps/

portal/gov/odi
Agency code: BQE445

OK Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
okins

Accident & Health 
or Sickness 
Producer

$38.00 Need (24 hours) 
advance notice $60.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A https://www.oid.ok.gov

OR Exam FX Yes

20 hours of course time https://
candidate.psiexams.com/

catalog/
fti_agency_license_details.js

p?
fromwhere=findtest&testid=2

446

OR Health 
Insurance 
Producer”

$45.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $75.00

https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/
licensing/insurance/

Documents/psi-fingerprint-
locations.pdf

NIPR.com N/A

https://dfr.oregon.gov/
business/licensing/
insurance/Pages/

producer-
licensing.aspx

Certificate of Completion

PA Xcel Solutions Yes

24 hours of course time
https://test-

takers.psiexams.com/
pain

PA Accident and 
Health $43.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $55.00

https://
uenroll.identogo.com/   

Fingerprint Code is 
1KG8Q3 

NIPR.com

Individuals should not 
register for fingerprinting 

until after they’ve 
passed their exam and 

applied for license. 

https://
www.insurance.pa.gov/

Pages/default.aspxCertificate of Completion

SC Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/sc/insurance

InsSC-AH02 $59.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $25.00 https://doi.sc.gov/879/

Fingerprinting NIPR.com N/A https://doi.sc.gov

SD Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/sd/insurance

SD Accident & 
Health or Sickness 

Producer
$85.00

Call Pearson VUE at 
(888) 873-6205 (24) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$25.00 N/A NIPR.com N/A https://dlr.sd.gov/
insurance/

TN Xcel Solutions Yes
20 hours of course time https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/tn/insurance

Accident & Health 
exam $49.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $50.00 www.identogo.com NIPR.com N/A
https://www.tn.gov/

commerce/insurance-
division.htmlCertificate of Completion

TX Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/tx/insurance

InsTX-LAH05 - 
General Lines - Life, 
Accident & Health

$43.00
Call Pearson VUE at 
(888) 754-7667 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$50.00
www.identogo.com

NIPR.com N/A https://
www.tdi.texas.gov/Use service code 11G6QF

UT
Xcel Solutions

No N/A
https://

www.prometric.com/
utah/insurance

1702: “Producer’s 
Accident & Health 

Exam”
$32.00 Need (24 hours) 

advance notice $75.00 Fingerprinting must be done 
at the Prometric test center

NIPR.com Agents must pass exam 
and apply for license 

before getting 
fingerprinted

https://
insurance.utah.gov/Exam FX sircon.com

VA Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

www.prometric.com/
virginia/insurance

VA HEALTH - 
11-06 $35.00 Need (24 hours) 

advance notice $55.00 https://fieldprintvirginia.com/.  
Use code FPVABOICHRR NIPR.com

Agents must pass exam 
and apply for license 

before getting 
fingerprinted

https://scc.virginia.gov/
pages/Bureau-of-

Insurance

WA Xcel Solutions Yes
20 hours of course time

https://test-
takers.psiexams.com/waoic 

WA Disability 
Producer $35.00 Need (2) day advance 

notice $60.00 www.identogo.com NIPR.com N/A https://
www.insurance.wa.gov/Proctored & Course 

Certificate

WI Xcel Solutions Yes Proctored & Course 
Certificate

https://test-
takers.psiexams.com/

wiins

WI Accident and 
Health: General and 
State Series 22-03

$75.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $10.00

www.fieldprintwisconsin.com
NIPR.com N/A https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/

AgentsHome.aspxFPWIOCIINSURANCE

WV Xcel Solutions Yes
20 hours of course time https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/wv/insurance

Accident and Health 
or Sickness $88.00

Call Pearson VUE at 
(800) 274-2614 (48) 

hours before the 
scheduled exam

$50.00

https://
uenroll.identogo.com/

NIPR.com N/A
https://

www.wvinsurance.gov/
Divisions_LicensingCertificate of Completion Fingerprinting code: 

228NS5 

WY Xcel Solutions No N/A
https://

home.pearsonvue.com
/wy/insurance

Exam: 02 - Accident 
& Health or 
Sickness

$96.00 Need (2) day advance 
notice $100.00

Fingerprint Packet is sent 
after they apply for their 

license after they pass their 
exam. 

NIPR.com N/A http://doi.wyo.gov/
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https://test-takers.psiexams.com/ohins
https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi/agents-and-agencies/agent-education/national-webcheck-vendors
http://NIPR.com
https://insurance.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odi
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/okins
http://NIPR.com
https://www.oid.ok.gov
https://candidate.psiexams.com/catalog/fti_agency_license_details.jsp?fromwhere=findtest&testid=2446
https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/licensing/insurance/Documents/psi-fingerprint-locations.pdf
http://NIPR.com
https://dfr.oregon.gov/business/licensing/insurance/Pages/producer-licensing.aspx
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/pain
https://uenroll.identogo.com/
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https://www.insurance.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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http://sircon.com
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https://fieldprintvirginia.com/
http://NIPR.com
https://scc.virginia.gov/pages/Bureau-of-Insurance
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/waoic
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http://NIPR.com
https://www.insurance.wa.gov/
https://test-takers.psiexams.com/wiins
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http://NIPR.com
https://oci.wi.gov/Pages/AgentsHome.aspx
https://home.pearsonvue.com/wv/insurance
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